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| Dear IV[s Beatty

Afea 1, Umvers:ty of

G0vernor' R

. .- Califomia Richmond Field Station (Work Plan), dated Octobar 11; 2013. The Work Plan * ' -

7 was revised: in résporise to comments provided by DTSC in aletter datéd Séptember |
18,2013, The Response to Comments and revised Work Plan were prepared by P
-+ Terraphase Engineering Inc. (Tetraphase) on behaif of Zeneca Inc. and describes the. .' -
. procedures to ingtall grouridwater monitoring wells at the University of California (UCy
..~ Richimiond Fiéld Statior (RFS) locatéd in Richimond, California.: The Work Plan mcfudes
o instanatlon of five groundwater mohitoring wells in the shallow groundwater zorie =
upgradient and downgradient of the biclogically active permeable bairier (BAPB) in- -
. order to assess the performance.of..the BAPB The data collected at these momtormg




Ms. Jenifer Beatly
Outober 18, 2013
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$='ihc:;ere“ly, |

Lynn Nakashima, Project Manager

Senlor Hazardous Substances Scientist

Brownfields and Environmental
Restoration Program

Berkeley Office - Cleanup Operations

Go

Andrew Romolo

Terrphase Engingering Inc.
1404 Franklin Street, Suite 600
Qakland, CA 94612

Karl Hans
University of California, Berkeley
nvironimehtal Health & Safety

317 Universify Hall, No 1150

Berkeley, GA 94720
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Mark Vest, .G,

Senlor Engineating Geologist
Brownfields and Environmental

Restoration Program
Sacramento Office - Geologic Services




